
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org

DIRECTORS 

Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 

Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 

James Sult 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
February 22nd, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. A
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda
issues.

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one
motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the January 2017 Treasurer’s Report

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting January 18th, 2017

c. Read and file the General Manager’s Report for January 2017

d. Read and file the Chief Plant Operator’s Report for January 2017

4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a. Approval of a partnership with UC Merced on activities related to water

conservation and understanding the impact of changes in water supply on the
health and well-being of the community

b. Report regarding the status of the emergency groundwater well projects including
completion status, grant funding and expenses related to each well

c. Staff presentation and discussion regarding the status of District operation, water
system maintenance, fleet maintenance, weaknesses and opportunities for
improvement

d. Discussion/action regarding the development of management/performance
objectives for the General Manager

e. Adopt resolution approving a revised policy on Board meeting agenda
preparation.

5. ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in
advance of the meeting by any of the following options:

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours
or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials
must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

http://www.ldpcsd.org/
















Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                             DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                                                                                                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                                                                                                                             Dan Hankemeier, Vice President                      
              Emery Ross 
         Russell Warren 
                James Sult 

 
Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
January 18th, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 
meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329. 

  President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m.  

Directors present: Johnson, Hankemeier, Sult, Ross, and Warren  

Also present: IGM P. Kampa 

Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello  

Also Present: Staff R. Gilgo  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 The board received three public comments 
 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 

a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

Presented by President Dan Johnson (See attached) 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 

Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

Presented by R. Gilgo 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in 
one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the 
President 

a. Read and file the December 2016 Treasurer’s Report 

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting December 19th, 2016 

c. Call a Special Board Meeting for February 22, 2017 to replace the February 20, 2017 
Regular Board Meeting that falls on President’s Day 

 

 Motion: To approve items a, b, & c on the consent calendar 
 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Sult   Second: Hankemeier 
 Ayes: Sult, Hankemeier, Warren, Johnson, and Ross 
 Nays: None 

 

 

 

 

 



 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

a. Staff presentation and discussion regarding the status of District operations, water 
system maintenance, fleet maintenance, weaknesses and opportunities for 
improvement 

 

Presented by GM P. Kampa  
A consensus of the board was reached to adjourn the meeting and have the item 
placed on a future agenda  
(Please see attached presentation) 
 

 b.    Discussion/action regarding the development of management (performance)     
    objectives for the General Manager Lake Don Pedro CSD 

 

   A consensus of the board was reached to adjourn the meeting and have the item  
   placed on a future agenda 
   

6.  DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 
   There were no comments at this time 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 2:55 
 

   Respectfully submitted by,  
 
   S. Marchesiello 

  Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMO 
 
 
 
Subject:  Response Letter re Agenda Items 
 
Date: February 15, 2017 
 
To:   Lew Richardson 
 
From:  Peter J. Kampa, General Manager 
 
Attached please find a memo responding to your suggested Board agenda 
items.  I truly appreciate the time and effort you put into your 
recommendations, and will be presenting your questions and my response to 
the Board in my upcoming GM Report.    
 
You will find that there are items where I have recommended that you raise 
the issue with the Board in Public Comment, to see if the Board would like to 
consider those items at a future meeting.   
 
You will also find some clarification and action items on the agenda related to 
your comments and suggestions.    
 
   

 

LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 

President 

  Danny Johnson 
 
 
Vice President 

  Dan Hankemeir 
 
 
Directors 

  Emery Ross 
  James Sult 
  Russ Warren 
 
 
General Manager 

   Peter Kampa 
 
 
Office Supervisor 

  Syndie Marchiesiello 
 
 
Operations Supervisor 

   Randy Gilgo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mailing Address: 

   9751 Merced Falls Rd 
   La Grange, CA  95329 
 
 
Phone:  (209) 852-2331 
FAX:     (209) 852-2261 

 
www.ldpcsd.org 

 



Lew Richardson Responses 

Prepared by : Peter Kampa, General Manager 

February 15, 2017 

1. ORIGINAL 1980 DISTRICT FORMATION MAP. Suggest the Board of Directors consider 

instructing the GM to provide only the one map specifically requested, which was the original 
1980 CSD Service Area map by Mariposa County LAFCo during CSD formation, and to 
abandon the GM's expanded mapping project with an estimated cost of over $10,000. 

• LDPCSD Response - There is no Board action required on this item, and no 
additional Board direction necessary to receive copies of the current CSD 
boundaries map which are available through Mariposa County LAFCO and in the 
CSD files.  The mapping project directed by the Board includes developing accurate 

maps to depict the boundary areas established by LAFCO and state agencies, and 
that affect district operations, administration, permitting and other matters.  For 
efficiency in access and review for CSD Board and management decision-making, 
the maps will be digitized and kept updated as property boundaries and district 
boundary changes occur in the future. This “Master Map” will include at minimum: 

a) CSD boundary established by LAFCO 

b) CSD Sphere of Influence established by LAFCO 

c) State Water Board issued Place of Use map associated with MID License 
11395 

d) Assessor’s Parcel Maps in both Tuolumne and Mariposa Counties 

e) District water service area  

2. PROPOSED NEW RAW WATER LINE ROUTE. Suggest the Board of Directors instruct 

management to immediately begin eminent domain investigation/proceedings to secure 
easements and land necessary for a new raw water line through property located between 
intake and the treatment plant. (Please refer to attached map) Such a direct route reduces 
transmission distance to the plant by almost half and eliminates numerous turns and angles 
which hamper water delivery with increased friction and resistance promoting pipe fatigue and 
leaks with a much higher repair/replacement cost. Such a new route would provide; 

• Substantial increase in efficiency of pumps and water transmission; 

• reduce electrical costs; 

• more reasonable access to  piping and related equipment; 

• reduced costs for monitoring/maintenance/repair, and 

• Elimination of the possibility of unknown and unapproved connections on the 
deteriorating existing line requiring replacement. 

Also, if the new route were to follow existing roads on the land (running near and between the two 
large ponds) road improvement could be made a condition for partial owner compensation and 
incentive for project approval. 

• LDPCSD Response – This is excellent input for consideration, thank you.  The CSD 
Board has delayed the start of the raw water pipeline replacement project due to the 
need to complete other unplanned priority projects this year.  The Board will likely be 
considering inclusion of this project in budget discussions for 2017/2018 fiscal year.   

 

3. DISCUSSION REGARDING USDA DELAYED REIMBURSEMENT ISSUE. The facts of this issue have 
only vaguely been addressed by management for almost one full year therefore request 
disclosure and discussion of the specific issues preventing reimbursement for the emergency 



groundwater wells. This should include issues of recent communications with the USDA. 

• LDPCSD Response – The USDA, Rural Development has been in discussions with 
the CSD regarding providing emergency grant funding for the wells since February 
2015, at the same time the other state agencies joined in and provided funding to 
solve the district water crisis.   USDA was involved in weekly calls for 9 months with 
the state Office of Emergency Services and all other funding and emergency 
agencies involved in the issue.  Unfortunately, while all state agencies were actively 
matching their funding requirements with the district’s emergency contracting 
process, USDA could not make any commitments to the project funding until the 
Federal National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and other procedural 
requirements were met. Once the initial requirements were met, USDA issued a 
Letter of Conditions (LOC) on March 26, 2016. For the past 10 months, we have been 
submitting reports and documentation to USDA to meet the LOC conditions.  
Unfortunately the process of providing the documentation and USDA review has 
taken many months.  We expect approval in the near future and have kept the Board 
informed.    

 

4. PUBLIC REPORT OF INVESTIGATION FINDINGS REGARDING PROPERTIES UNDER JURISDICTION 
OF THE CSD. Several months ago management advised information regarding properties within and 

outside of district boundaries, but still under the jurisdiction of CSD water service, would be presented 
to the public yet no report has been forthcoming. Request discussion of this investigation and 
anticipated date for public disclosure of the   facts. 

• LDPCSD Response – I am somewhat unclear on the above statement, but assume this stems from 
the agenda item some months ago in which the district boundaries were discussed, and the potential 
issue of water service being provided outside the District boundaries was identified.  If this is the 
case, no specific timeframe was given nor was specific Board action taken to direct identification of 
these parcels at this time.  The Master Map project discussed in Item #1 above will identify any 
parcels located outside the CSD boundaries and provided water service.   

 

5. NEW DISTRICT POLICY REGARDING GROUND WELLS. Suggest the Board of Directors, in light of 
management's repeated statements that no new water service is contemplated for outside Merced 
Irrigation District Place of Use properties requiring groundwater substitution with new emergency ground 
wells, make RESOLUTION 2013-4 a permanent district operational policy to prevent future confusion and 
contradictory action regarding outside Place of Use water service under water license 11395. 

• LDPCSD Response – The new groundwater wells are being operated on a rotational basis to 
keep the well systems functional, as well as to provide groundwater to meet the water demand of 
properties located outside the MID Place of Use.  As you likely know, all four wells were operated 
to meet community water demand when we were prohibited from taking water from Lake McClure 
when the lake level remained below minimum pool for an extended period.  The wells are also 
operated as needed to meet customer demand when emergencies or pump failures occur at the 
Lake McClure Intake.  We are operating the wells within their safe yield water levels as detailed by 
our project hydrogeologist.   The resolution restricting commitment of water service outside the 
MID Place of Use is currently in place. 

 

6. TRANSFER PROHIBITION OF NONSPECIFICALLY APPROVED GROUNDWATER SUBSTITUTION 
SPECIAL BENEFIT WATER SERVICE ACCOUNTS. Suggest the Board of Directors instruct 
management to investigate the feasibility of preventing transfer OF outside Place of Use property water 
service accounts to new owners of record in an effort to reduce current groundwater substitution 

dependency. Example, accounts without previous and specific district approval for that groundwater 
substitution use program, such as commercial cattle ranching or expanded subdivision, could not be 



transferred to a new owner without a form of financial responsibility adjustment  as suggested below. 

• LDPCSD Response – This item is not recommended by the General Manager or Board 
President for consideration or action by the Board at this meeting.  You are welcome during the 
public comment section of the Board meeting to request that the Board specifically add this item 
to a future meeting agenda. However the Board is under no obligation to include such an item on 
its agenda.   

  

7. GROUNDWATER SUBSTITUTION COSTS TO BE PAID BY THOSE RECEIVING THE SPECIAL 

BENEFIT. Suggest the Board of Directors instruct management to calculate all additional costs necessary 
for the groundwater substitution program to an existing property and add those costs to the billing contract 

for any future purchaser of that property (currently being served Merced River water outside the Place of 
use per restrictions in water license 11395.) Such a policy will incrementally reduce the financial liability of 
the 99% of legally entitled customers of Merced River water (in the subdivision)  from continued additional 
costs associated in providing  a special benefit water service they did NOT require, request or  approve. 

• LDPCSD Response – This item is not recommended by the Board President or General 
Manager for consideration or action by the Board at this meeting.  You are welcome during the 
public comment section of the Board meeting to request that the Board specifically add this item 
to a future meeting agenda. However the Board is under no obligation to include such an item on 
its agenda.   

 

8. CUSTOMER REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM. Clarification as to why district policy requires a public 
member to produce 10 copies of any agenda item request if only the GM and Board President set the 
agenda. 

• LDPCSD Response – I agree and a language addition to the existing “Board Agenda” policy 
will be considered on the upcoming meeting agenda; to clarify that 10 copies are to be provided 
by the requesting party for public items (after they are) approved by the President and General 
Manager to be placed on the agenda.   

 

9. PREVIOUSLY AGREED POSTING OF MANAGEMENT'S DECEMBER SWRCB LETTER ON CSD 
WEBSITE. Discuss the letter's status and estimated time of public posting on the CSD website. 

• LDPCSD Response –Posting a letter to the state on the website is counter to our normal practice, 
but this is a very important issue and we have committed to the Merced ID to take action, so the 
letter will be posted before the 2/22/17 Board meeting. 



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Water Audit

Page 1

November 16

Instructions:  -Enter values into white boxed cells. Do not edit grey or colored cells.

  -To start a new annual file: Save as a new file, and manually enter the "last" meter readings and meter correction values on the "Read 1" sheet. Delete the "Intial Snapshot" sheet, and

  erase all data in white cells except for meter correction values.

  -Each reading day has a separate tap. "last" values are automatically transferred from the previous reading tab.

  -If, at any time, any data seems incorrect or formula not functional, or to add calculations to the sheet, please contact Binkley Associates ASAP.

Notes: 

1. Units must be consistent throughout spreadsheet. Sheet is set up for meter readings in hundred cubic feet (ccf). Tank levels are in feet.

Meter Correction Factors and Method Determined*:

(Enter a negative sign if meter is underregistering; leave positive if overregistering)

Plant Customers

Percentage

Method*

* Meter accuracy testing method

1) Testing in place using tank level measurement

2) Tested in place using fire hydrant and hydrant meter

3) Tested in place by meter testing contractor using in line pitot or other method not listed above

4) Tested in shop by testing lab

5) Assumption based on similar meters in LDPCSD

6) Assumption based on meter manufacturer spec.

7) Other

**Other metered and unmetered water uses category:

Enter "A" for metered, "B" for estimated another way

Water Distribution System:

Date 

(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 

Meter 

Reading (ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 

Meter 

Corrected 

(ccf)

Central 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(B) Central 

Tank Volume 

(cu. ft.)

Enebro 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(C) Enebro 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Alamo Tank 

Level (feet)

(D) Alamo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Coronado 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(E) 

Coronado 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Lazo Tank 

Level (feet)

(F) Lazo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Aroblada 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(G) 

Arbolada 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Sturtevant 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(H) 

Sturtevant 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Customer 

Meters 

Total 

Readings 

(ccf)

(I) 

Customer 

Meters 

Corrected 

(ccf)

Current 12/01/16 1,003,728.00 1,003,728.00 11.00 93,443.53 29.00 24,803.66 16.00 61,575.22 17.00 37,505.12 19.00 10,878.55 11.00 24,268.02 25.00 55,154.59 9,044.00 9,044.00

Last: 11/01/16 992,175.00  992,175.00   12.00         101,938.40   29.00         24,803.66  17.00         65,423.67  17.00         37,505.12  13.00         7,443.22    12.00         26,474.20  29.00         63,979.32  12,371.00  12,371.00  

Difference: 11,553.00 -1.00 -8,494.87 0.00 0.00 -1.00 -3,848.45 0.00 0.00 6.00 3,435.33 -1.00 -2,206.18 -4.00 -8,824.73 -3,327.00

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item

**Method 

Measured

Quantity 

(ccf)

Fire fighting

Other hydrant usage

Main flushing

Bulk water sales

Repaired leaks

Water quality testing

Tank drainage or overflow

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:

Flows into System (A): 11,553.00 (ccf)

Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) -199.39 (ccf)

Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 9,044 (ccf)

Real and Apparent Water Loss: 2,708 CCF = 6.22 AC-FT 11/01/16 through 12/01/16 23%for period: System Loss, %



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Water Audit

Page 2

December 16

Instructions:  -Enter values into white boxed cells. Do not edit grey or colored cells.

  -To start a new annual file: Save as a new file, and manually enter the "last" meter readings and meter correction values on the "Read 1" sheet. Delete the "Intial Snapshot" sheet, and

  erase all data in white cells except for meter correction values.

  -Each reading day has a separate tap. "last" values are automatically transferred from the previous reading tab.

  -If, at any time, any data seems incorrect or formula not functional, or to add calculations to the sheet, please contact Binkley Associates ASAP.

Notes: 

1. Units must be consistent throughout spreadsheet. Sheet is set up for meter readings in hundred cubic feet (ccf). Tank levels are in feet.

Meter Correction Factors and Method Determined*:

(Enter a negative sign if meter is underregistering; leave positive if overregistering)

Plant Customers

Percentage

Method*

* Meter accuracy testing method

1) Testing in place using tank level measurement

2) Tested in place using fire hydrant and hydrant meter

3) Tested in place by meter testing contractor using in line pitot or other method not listed above

4) Tested in shop by testing lab

5) Assumption based on similar meters in LDPCSD

6) Assumption based on meter manufacturer spec.

7) Other

**Other metered and unmetered water uses category:

Enter "A" for metered, "B" for estimated another way

Water Distribution System:

Date 

(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff Meter 

Reading (ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 

Meter 

Corrected (ccf)

Central 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(B) Central 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Enebro 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(C) Enebro 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Alamo Tank 

Level (feet)

(D) Alamo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Coronado 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(E) 

Coronado 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Lazo Tank 

Level (feet)

(F) Lazo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Aroblada 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(G) 

Arbolada 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Sturtevant 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(H) 

Sturtevant 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Customer 

Meters 

Total 

Readings 

(ccf)

(I) 

Customer 

Meters 

Corrected 

(ccf)

Current 01/04/17 17,046.00 17,046.00 17.00 144,412.73 29.00 24,803.66 14.00 53,878.31 15.00 33,092.75 10.00 5,725.55 30.00 66,185.50 18.00 39,711.30 7,530.00 7,530.00

Last: 12/01/16 3,728.00          3,728.00         11.00         93,443.53  29.00         24,803.66  16.00         61,575.22  17.00         37,505.12  19.00         10,878.55  11.00         24,268.02  25.00         55,154.59  9,044.00    9,044.00    

Difference: 13,318.00 6.00 50,969.20 0.00 0.00 -2.00 -7,696.90 -2.00 -4,412.37 -9.00 -5,153.00 19.00 41,917.49 -7.00 -15,443.28 -1,514.00

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item

**Method 

Measured

Quantity 

(ccf)

Fire fighting

Other hydrant usage

Main flushing

Bulk water sales

Repaired leaks

Water quality testing

Tank drainage or overflow

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:

Flows into System (A): 13,318.00 (ccf)

Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 601.81 (ccf)

Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 7,530 (ccf)

Real and Apparent Water Loss: 5,186 CCF = 11.91 AC-FT 12/01/16 through 01/04/17 39%for period: System Loss, %



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Water Audit

Page 3

January 17

Instructions:  -Enter values into white boxed cells. Do not edit grey or colored cells.

  -To start a new annual file: Save as a new file, and manually enter the "last" meter readings and meter correction values on the "Read 1" sheet. Delete the "Intial Snapshot" sheet, and

  erase all data in white cells except for meter correction values.

  -Each reading day has a separate tap. "last" values are automatically transferred from the previous reading tab.

  -If, at any time, any data seems incorrect or formula not functional, or to add calculations to the sheet, please contact Binkley Associates ASAP.

Notes: 

1. Units must be consistent throughout spreadsheet. Sheet is set up for meter readings in hundred cubic feet (ccf). Tank levels are in feet.

Meter Correction Factors and Method Determined*:

(Enter a negative sign if meter is underregistering; leave positive if overregistering)

Plant Customers

Percentage

Method*

* Meter accuracy testing method

1) Testing in place using tank level measurement

2) Tested in place using fire hydrant and hydrant meter

3) Tested in place by meter testing contractor using in line pitot or other method not listed above

4) Tested in shop by testing lab

5) Assumption based on similar meters in LDPCSD

6) Assumption based on meter manufacturer spec.

7) Other

**Other metered and unmetered water uses category:

Enter "A" for metered, "B" for estimated another way

Water Distribution System:

Date 

(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 

Meter 

Reading 

(ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 

Meter 

Corrected 

(ccf)

Central 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(B) Central 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Enebro 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(C) Enebro 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Alamo Tank 

Level (feet)

(D) Alamo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Coronado 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(E) 

Coronado 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Lazo Tank 

Level (feet)

(F) Lazo 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Aroblada 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(G) 

Arbolada 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Sturtevant 

Tank Level 

(feet)

(H) 

Sturtevant 

Tank 

Volume (cu. 

ft.)

Customer 

Meters 

Total 

Readings 

(ccf)

(I) 

Customer 

Meters 

Corrected 

(ccf)

Current 01/27/17 25,806.00 25,806.00 18.00 152,907.60 37.00 31,646.05 13.00 50,029.86 14.00 30,886.57 7.00 4,007.89 15.00 33,092.75 18.00 39,711.30 6,867.00 6,867.00

Last: 01/04/17 17,046.00 17,046.00 17.00 144,412.73 29.00 24,803.66 14.00 53,878.31 15.00 33,092.75 10.00 5,725.55 30.00 66,185.50 18.00 39,711.30 7,530.00 7,530.00

Difference: 8,760.00 1.00 8,494.87 8.00 6,842.39 -1.00 -3,848.45 -1.00 -2,206.18 -3.00 -1,717.67 -15.00 -33,092.75 0.00 0.00 -663.00

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item

**Method 

Measured

Quantity 

(ccf)

Fire fighting

Other hydrant usage

Main flushing

Bulk water sales

Repaired leaks

Water quality testing

Tank drainage or overflow

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Other:_______________________

Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:

Flows into System (A): 8,760.00 (ccf)

Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) -255.28 (ccf)

Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 6,867 (ccf)

Real and Apparent Water Loss: 2,148 CCF = 4.93 AC-FT 01/04/17 through 01/27/17 25%for period: System Loss, %

















LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER PRODUCTION AND CONSUMPTION, UNADJUSTED

Month

Water 

Produced 

at WTP 

(CCF)

Consumption, 

CCF

Difference, 

CCF

Apparent 

Loss, %

Jan-13 9583 7242 2341 24%

Feb-13 10768 8218 2550 24%

Mar-13 13284 7691 5593 42%

Apr-13 18291 18036 255 1%

May-13 25117 14739 10378 41%

Jun-13 26088 19718 6370 24%

Jul-13 39868 20919 18949 48%

Aug-13 35772 28702 7070 20%

Sep-13 18851 25625 -6774 -36%

Oct-13 25310 22990 2320 9%

Nov-13 22091 19066 3025 14%

Dec-13 16641 13450 3191 19%

Totals 261664 206396 55268 19%

Month

Water 

Produced 

at WTP 

(CCF)

Consumption, 

CCF

Difference, 

CCF

Apparent 

Loss, %

Jan-14 21495 12556 8939 42%

Feb-14 7578 11369 -3791 -50%

Mar-14 11668 7941 3727 32%

Apr-14 16640 8657 7983 48%

May-14 24067 12737 11330 47%

Jun-14 27074 16735 10339 38%

Jul-14 30242 25592 4650 15%

Aug-14 27803 19949 7854 28%

Sep-14 26732 19521 7211 27%

Oct-14 29974 17655 12319 41%

Nov-14 19166 9256 9910 52%

Dec-14 14290 8523 5767 40%

Totals 256729 170491 86238 30%

2014

2013

2/10/201712:52 PM



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER PRODUCTION AND CONSUMPTION, UNADJUSTED

Month

Water 

Produced 

at WTP 

(CCF)

Consumption, 

CCF

Difference, 

CCF

Apparent 

Loss, %

Jan-15 15204 8529 6675 44%

Feb-15 10929 5702 5227 48%

Mar-15 13819 5947 7872 57%

Apr-15 12236 8573 3663 30%

May-15 16825 7607 9218 55%

Jun-15 15882 11022 4860 31%

Jul-15 13814 12058 1756 13%

Aug-15 27803 12738 15065 54%

Sep-15 26732 13993 12739 48%

Oct-15 11787 9980 1807 15%

Nov-15 18779 6226 12553 67%

Dec-15 10421 6596 3825 37%

Totals 194231 108971 85260 41%

Jan-16 8319 5981 2338 28%

Feb-16 9249 6404 2845 31%

Mar-16 8296 5515 2781 34%

Apr-16 10952 7831 3121 28%

May-16 11899 10092 1807 15%

Jun-16 23390 17046 6344 27%

Jul-16 21310 17233 4077 19%

Aug-16 12154 12838 -684 -6%

Sep-16 16906 15278 1628 10%

Oct-16 17524 12371 5153 29%

Nov-16 11553 9044 2509 22%

Dec-16 13318 7530 5788 43%

Totals 164870 127163 37707 23%

2015

2016

2/10/201712:52 PM





Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of February 22nd, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
4. Discussion and Action Items 

a. Approval of a partnership with UC Merced on activities related to water conservation and 
understanding the impact of changes in water supply on the health and well-being of the 
community.   
 

Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends the following motion:  
I move to approve a partnership with UC Merced on activities related to water conservation 
and impact of changes in water supply on the health and well-being of the community.   
 
Background  
Researchers from the University of California, Merced are studying how changes in water supply 
impact health and well-being. They plan to administer an online survey to Lake Don Pedro residents 
to measure perceived health, quality of life, family dynamics, and levels of stress. 
 
The researchers would like to partner with the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (CSD) to 
administer this survey and can add any information that the CSD is interested in attaining (such as 
what community members need in the way of water conservation). The researchers have funding 
through the University of California that can provide financial incentive for residents to complete the 
online survey ($5 VISA gift card). This incentive will likely increase response rates.  
 
The specific partnership request is to print a brief description of their study and a link to the online 
survey on the Lake Don Pedro CSD water bill or an informational mailer to be sent out to Lake Don 
Pedro residents. The researchers will attend the February 22nd board meeting to share more 
information about their study and to discuss the prospective partnership between the Lake Don Pedro 
CSD and the University of California. 
 
Below is the proposed description to go on the water bill, which can be edited to fit whatever space 
the district can make available: 
 
Researchers from the University of California, Merced are interested in how the drinking water supply 
affects health and well-being. If you are a resident of the Lake Don Pedro Community and 18 years or 
older, you are eligible to participate in this study by completing an online survey (approx. 30 mins). 
You will be paid for your time with a $5 VISA gift card. Only one person per household may 
participate. Link to survey: http://bit.ly/UCMLDPsurvey. If you have any questions or concerns about 
this study, please contact the researchers at: aarroyo22@ucmerced.edu 
 

http://bit.ly/UCMLDPsurvey
mailto:aarroyo22@ucmerced.edu


Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Well 5 Project Cost Changes

Well 5:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental 8/24/2015 12/16/2015 1/11/2016

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: Cost Notes Cost Notes

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$         30,000.00$      $       30,000.00 

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 30,000.00$         40,000.00$     

 Additional pump testing data to consider, 

anticipate new construction road, telemetry 

consideration.  $       40,000.00 

3 Environmental Documents 10,000.00$         30,000.00$     

 Additional environmental documents and 

coordination by the environmental consultant 

required for USDA funding approval  $       30,000.00 

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 15,000.00$         15,000.00$      $       15,000.00 

5 Permitting 1,500.00$           1,500.00$        $         1,500.00 

6 Project Management 10,000.00$         30,000.00$     

Prior estimate was not sufficient to meet project 

demands.  Additional management of all District 

consultants and contractors.  Includes costs from 

engineer, District Engineer, District General 

Manager, certified payroll consultant, and District 

Attorney.  $       30,000.00 

Total: 96,500.00$         146,500.00$    $    146,500.00 

Well 5:  Phase 2 - Construction 8/24/2015

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: Cost: Notes Cost: Notes

1 Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 11,000.00$         25,000.00$     

 Two test holes were drilled instead of one to 

ensure finding the best water production.  Holes 

were deeper than anticipated due to finding good 

groundwater production.  $       25,000.00 

2 Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, Development, and Testing 50,000.00$         75,000.00$     

 Additional pump testing to include monitoring at 

the second test hole and the Medina Well.  

Deeper well than anticipated due to finding good 

groundwater production.  $       75,000.00 

3 Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and Controls 60,000.00$         75,000.00$     

 Larger pump and motor.  Deeper pump setting.  

Larger liner.  All due to better than anticipated 

groundwater production.  Added telemetry (portion 

of cost in this item)  $       75,000.00 

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$         15,000.00$     

 Wider well site footprint, more base rock and 

fencing.  $       50,000.00 

 Added construction road to access well 

site during wet weather.  Portion of the 

cost in this item. 

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$         25,000.00$      $       25,000.00 

6 Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, Surface Restoration 30,000.00$         30,000.00$      $       30,000.00 

Contingency 22,320.00$         29,400.00$      Portion of cost included for added Telemetry  $       34,825.00 

 Added construction road to access well 

site during wet weather.  Portion of the 

cost in this item. 

Total: 208,320.00$       274,400.00$    $    314,825.00 

Well 5:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout 8/24/2015

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: Cost: Notes Cost: Notes

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$         10,000.00$      $       10,000.00 

2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$           2,500.00$        $         2,500.00 

3 Inspection 10,000.00$         10,000.00$      $       10,000.00 

4 Project Closeout 2,500.00$           5,000.00$       

 Anticipate additional closing costs due to USDA 

requirements   $         5,000.00 

Total: 25,000.00$         27,500.00$      $       27,500.00 

Well 5 Total: 329,820.00$       448,400.00$    $    488,825.00 

January 31, 2017



https://kampacommunitysolutions-my.sharepoint.com/personal/pkampa_kampacs_com/Documents/LDPCSD/Projects/Emergency Wells/January 2017 Budget to Actual

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Budget vs Actual Expenditures

Legend:

Actual expenditures at 85% of budget

Actual expenditures at budget limit

Actual expenditures over budget

Well 2:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental *SRF inactive *SDWBL Initially named DWR Prop 81 or Bond Law

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 29,706.13$            -$                     -$                   29,706.13$       29,706.13$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                     -$                   30,000.00$       30,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                       8/15/2015 8/15/2015

3 Environmental Documents -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       6/30/2015 6/30/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 5,040.21$              -$                     5,040.21$         5,040.21$         -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       8/15/2015 8/15/2015

5 Permitting 333.00$                 -$                     -$                   333.00$            333.00$            -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       8/15/2015 8/15/2015

6 Project Management 44,920.66$            -$                     -$                   44,849.85$       44,849.85$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                20,000.00$           14,488.33$               -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 120,000.00$          -$                     -$                   109,929.19$    109,929.19$    -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           24,488.33$               -$                         -$                       139,929.19$        134,417.52$     

 $                                                                            -   

Well 2:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1

Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 

(Assume 8 Test Holes) 88,000.00$            83,000.00$          83,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          5,000.00$                5,000.00$              3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 50,000.00$            45,000.00$          45,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          5,000.00$                5,000.00$              7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 60,000.00$            60,000.00$          60,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            10,000.00$          10,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$          23,000.00$       23,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   15,000.00$       15,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       7/15/2015 7/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 79,760.00$            -$                     -$                   26,954.40$       26,954.40$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                50,000.00$           17,096.55$               -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

Total: 327,760.00$          200,000.00$       200,000.00$      64,954.40$       64,954.40$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                50,000.00$           17,096.55$               10,000.00$              10,000.00$            324,954.40$        292,050.95$     

Well 2:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                  

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 12,840.83$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 899.17$                 -$                     -$                   899.17$            899.17$            -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 3,760.00$              -$                     -$                    $-   -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             -$                          1,260.00$                -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   20,899.17$       20,899.17$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             -$                          1,260.00$                -$                       24,659.17$          20,899.17$       

Well 2 Total: 475,260.00$          200,000.00$       200,000.00$      195,782.76$    195,782.76$    -$                   -$                -$                -$                82,500.00$           41,584.88$               11,260.00$              10,000.00$            489,542.76$        447,367.64$     

-$                      -$                       

September 2, 2016



https://kampacommunitysolutions-my.sharepoint.com/personal/pkampa_kampacs_com/Documents/LDPCSD/Projects/Emergency Wells/January 2017 Budget to Actual

Medina Well:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           6,384.80$                 -$                         -$                       5/15/2015 5/15/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                29,175.00$           29,175.00$               825.00$                   825.00$                 8/30/2015 8/30/2015

3 Environmental Documents 3,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          3,500.00$                -$                       6/30/2015 6/30/2015

4

Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition (Property 

Purchase + Pipeline Easement) 262,350.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          262,350.00$            274,498.19$          8/30/2015 8/30/2015

5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          1,500.00$                333.00$                 5/30/2015 5/30/2015

6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                20,000.00$           19,428.17$               10,000.00$              6,315.84$              11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 337,350.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                59,175.00$           54,987.97$               278,175.00$            281,972.03$          337,350.00$        336,960.00$     

-$                  

Medina Well:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Existing Well, Sampling, Logging, Testing -$                       -$                     -$                    $-   -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       5/15/2015 5/15/2015

2

Install Temporary Piping to Existing WTP, 

Transducers at Wells 1 and 2, Testing 45,596.36$            -$                     -$                   45,596.36$       45,596.36$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       6/30/2015 6/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 56,645.93$            -$                     -$                   56,645.93$       56,645.93$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   25,000.00$       25,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   75,000.00$       75,000.00$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 75,357.71$            -$                     -$                   31,074.95$       31,074.95$       -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 287,600.00$          -$                     -$                   243,317.24$    243,317.24$    -$                   -$                -$                -$                30,000.00$           -$                          -$                         -$                       273,317.24$        243,317.24$     

Medina Well:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                          

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                2,500.00$             738.00$                    -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$             -$                          -$                         -$                       11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                27,500.00$           20,738.00$               -$                         -$                       27,500.00$          20,738.00$       

Medina Well Total: 652,450.00$          -$                     -$                   243,317.24$    243,317.24$    -$                   -$                -$                -$                116,675.00$         75,725.97$               278,175.00$            281,972.03$          638,167.24$        601,015.24$     

Well 2 and Medina Total 1,127,710.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$    439,100.00$    -$                   -$                -$                -$                199,175.00$         117,310.85$             289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,127,710.00$     1,048,382.88$  

-$                   



https://kampacommunitysolutions-my.sharepoint.com/personal/pkampa_kampacs_com/Documents/LDPCSD/Projects/Emergency Wells/January 2017 Budget to Actual

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  29,825.00$        -$                -$                -$                175.00$                175.00$                    -$                         -$                       7/30/2015 7/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  9,350.00$          9,350.00$      -$                -$                650.00$                650.00$                    -$                         -$                       7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3 Environmental Documents 20,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  18,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                2,000.00$             1,788.80$                 -$                         -$                       7/15/2015 7/15/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

5 Permitting 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  5,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       7/15/2015 7/15/2015

6 Project Management 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$           14,901.67$               -$                         -$                       8/30/2015 8/30/2015

Total: 80,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  62,175.00$        9,350.00$      -$                -$                17,825.00$           17,515.47$               -$                         -$                       80,000.00$          26,865.47$       

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1

Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 

(Assume 2 Test Holes) 22,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  22,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 100,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                100,000.00$         96,104.51$               -$                         -$                       7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

4 Site Improvements and Fencing -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

5 Power Source Improvements -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

6

Connection to Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

7 Portable Water Treatment Plant -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       
Contingency (12%) -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

Total: 122,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  22,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                100,000.00$         96,104.51$               -$                         -$                       122,000.00$        96,104.51$       

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                       7/30/2015 7/30/2015

2 Construction Surveying -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

3 Inspection -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

4 Project Closeout -$                       -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       

Total: 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$           10,000.00$               -$                         -$                       10,000.00$          10,000.00$       

Well 3 & 4 Total: 212,000.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  84,175.00$        9,350.00$      -$                -$                127,825.00$         123,619.98$             -$                         -$                       212,000.00$        132,969.98$     



https://kampacommunitysolutions-my.sharepoint.com/personal/pkampa_kampacs_com/Documents/LDPCSD/Projects/Emergency Wells/January 2017 Budget to Actual

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        770.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       8/30/2015 8/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  40,000.00$        35,085.60$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

3 Environmental Documents 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        23,838.64$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 15,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  15,000.00$        -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/30/2015 9/30/2015

5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  1,500.00$          333.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       8/15/2015 8/15/2015

6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  29,000.00$        25,068.58$    -$                -$                1,000.00$             1,000.00$                 -$                         -$                       11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 146,500.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  145,500.00$      85,095.82$    -$                -$                1,000.00$             1,000.00$                 -$                         -$                       146,500.00$        86,095.82$       

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  19,000.00$        7,210.00$      -$                -$                6,000.00$             5,700.00$                 -$                         -$                       8/15/2015 8/15/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  9,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                66,000.00$           65,848.93$               -$                         -$                       8/30/2015 8/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 75,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  75,000.00$        49,770.26$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       9/30/2015 9/30/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 50,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  50,000.00$        8,665.00$      -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  25,000.00$        25,000.00$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 30,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  30,000.00$        3,500.00$      -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

7 Contingency (12%) 34,825.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  34,825.00$        8,647.48$      -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 314,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  242,825.00$      102,792.74$  -$                -$                72,000.00$           71,548.93$               -$                         -$                       314,825.00$        174,341.67$     

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law 

 SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  10,000.00$        10,000.00$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  2,500.00$          738.00$          -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  10,000.00$        2,538.50$      -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       10/15/2015 10/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  5,000.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  27,500.00$        13,276.50$    -$                -$                -$                      -$                          -$                         -$                       27,500.00$          13,276.50$       

Well 5 Total: 488,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  415,825.00$      201,165.06$  -$                -$                73,000.00$           72,548.93$               -$                         -$                       488,825.00$        273,713.99$     

Well 3-5 Total 700,825.00$          -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                  500,000.00$      210,515.06$  -$                -$                200,825.00$         196,168.91$             -$                         -$                       700,825.00$        406,683.97$     

Budget Total: 1,828,535.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$    439,100.00$    500,000.00$      210,515.06$  -$                -$                400,000.00$         313,479.76$             289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,828,535.00$     1,455,066.85$  

Reimbursable Total: 1,539,100.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$    439,100.00$    500,000.00$      210,515.06$  -$                -$                400,000.00$         313,479.76$             1,539,100.00$     1,163,094.82$  



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of February 22, 2017 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
4. Discussion and Action Items 

c. Staff presentation and discussion regarding the status of District operation, water system 
maintenance, fleet maintenance, weaknesses and opportunities for improvement. 
 

Recommended Motion 
This is an informational item as requested by the Board.   
 
Background  
The Board of Directors has requested to “get to know” the operations of the District, conduct site tours 
as well as develop and implement a comprehensive system of maintenance for the water system.  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide a presentation that helps the Board and public be 
familiar with the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats related to meeting the goal of 
comprehensive system maintenance, and thus extending the useful life of our infrastructure assets.  
 
Staff will provide a presentation to review system maintenance requirements, examples of the current 
day to day crisis management, what we are and are not completing in terms of system operation and 
maintenance.  
      
   



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Name
Arbolada Tank
Enebro Tank & Booster Station

Enebro Tank
Enebro Booster - Pump 1
Enebro Booster  - Pump 2
Enebro Booster  - Pump Control Valve 1
Enebro Booster  - Pump Control Valve 2
Master water meter

Arbolada Hydropneumatic System
Arbolada Hydropneumatic Tank
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Domestic Pump
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Fire Pump
Arbolada Hydropneumatic - Air Compressor
Master water meter

Tulipan Booster Station
Tulipan Booster  - Pump 1
Tulipan Booster  - Pump 2
Tulipan Booster  - Booster 1  Control Valve 
Tulipan Booster  - Booster 2 Control Valve 
Master water meter

Sturtevant Tank
Alamo Tank

Alamo Tank Foot Valve
Master water meter

Alamo Hydropneumatic System
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Domestic Pump
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Fire Pump
Alamo Hydropneumatic Tank - Air Compressor

Central Tank Site
Central Tank
Central Tank- Booster Pump 1
Central Tank - Booster Pump 2
Central Tank- Booster Pump Control Valve 1
Central Tank- Booster Pump Control Valve 2
Central Tank- Isolation Valves 1 - 3
Central Tank - Sparling Flanged Tube Meter
Water Treatment Plant

Lab
Turbidity Meter
Chlorine analy
Ph Meters

Treatment Plant
Chlorine feed pump
Chemical Tank and Valve Polymer
Chemical Tank and Valve Chlorine
Chemical Tank and Valve Caustic Soda
Chemical Feed Pump - Polymer
Chemical Feed Pump - Caustic Soda
Chemical Feed Pump - Chlorine
Filter Pump 1

1/13/2017



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Filter Pump 2
Control Valve - Filter Pump 1
Control Valve - Filter Pump 2
Asco Valve Controller - Filter Pump 1
Asco Valve Controller - Filter Pump 2
Influent Water Meter
Filter Cell 1 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 2 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 3 Turbidity Meter
Filter Cell 4 Turbidity Meter
Combined Turbidimeter
Filter Control Valves 1 - 8
Filter Rinse Control Valves 1-2
Filter Effluent Control Valve 
Air Compressor
Air Dryer
Effluent Water meter

Filters Area
Filter 1 & 2
Filter 3 & 4

Flocculation Area
Flow Control Valve
Raw Turbidimeter
Settled Turbidimeter
Flash Mixer
Flocculator 1
Flocculator 2
Flocculator 3
Sedementation Basin

Raw Water Regulating Reservoir
Backwash Reservoirs
1MG Raw Water Tank

1MG Raw Water Tank - Line Valves 1 - 5
Raw Water Tank Ystrainer
Raw Water Tank Check Valve

Lake McClure Intake
Lake McClure Intake - Emergency Barge Pump 1
Lake McClure Intake - Emergency Barge Pump 2
Lake McClure Intake - Booster 1
Lake McClure Intake - Booster 2
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 1
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 2
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 1 Control Valve
Lake McClure Intake - Submersible 2 Control Valve
Lake McClure Intake - Line Valve 1-10
Lake McClure Intake - Surge Tank

Lake Gregoris
Lake Gregoris - Float Valve

Coronado Tank Site
Coronado Tank
Coronado  Booster - Pump 1
Coronado Booster - Pump 2

1/13/2017



Lake Don Pedro Asset List Draft

Coronado Booster - Control Valve 1
Coronado Booster - Control Valve 2

Lazo Tank
Ranchito - Well 1
Ranchito - Well 2
Medina - Well 1
Medina - Well 2
Villarreal PRV
Ranchito/Paraiso PRV
Ranchito/Hernandez PRV
Verdita Intertie PRV
Banderilla/Hidalgo PRV
Enramada PRV
Maravilla PRV
Banderilla/Lorenzo PRV
Banderilla/Alamo PRV
Fire Hydrants 1 - 480
Fire Hydrant Shutoff Valves 1 - 481
Street Valves 1 - 341

1/13/2017



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of February 22, 2017

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. 4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
     d.  Discussion/action regarding the development of management (performance) objectives for      
the General Manager 

Background 
The Board’s only employee is the General Manager.  To ensure the successful performance of the District, the 
Board should routinely and regularly review the performance of the General Manager. In order to ensure that 
the General Manager is performing to the expectations of the Board, a set of performance expectations, or 
“objectives” should be developed by the General Manager for approval by the Board.  Measurement of the 
success of these objectives is then used in conjunction with other Board evaluation criteria to determine on a 
regular basis if the General Manger is meeting the expectation of the Board.   

The Board has conducted a series of planning meetings and adopted a five-year strategic business plan.  The 
General Manager has been directed to prepare a slate of management objectives that support the strategic plan 
and are measurable by the Board.     

Draft Management Objectives, Exhibit A are attached to this staff report for your consideration.  The objectives 
are developed using the SMART Principle, or Specific, Measurable, Attainable and Realistic within the 
timeframe of the plan.   Also attached for reference is the most recent status update the the Strategic Plan action 
items.  

Once approved, the Management Objectives should be evaluated in conjunction with the quarterly strategic 
plan update report.   

Recommended Motion 
Review, amend and approve the Management Objectives.  



Lake Don Pedro CSD                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Management Objectives 2017 

LAKE DON PEDRO CSD 
EXHIBIT A - DRAFT MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 

January 18, 2017 

The following Specific, Measurable, Attainable and Realistic within the Timeframe (SMART) management objectives are presented in no particular priority 
order for Board consideration.  The purpose of the objectives is to ensure the alignment of management  actions with the vision, beliefs and goals of the Board 
of Directors, while providing objective criteria with which to measure the performance of District management.   

FIRST SIX MONTHS 

 Complete Ranchito Well #1 renovations 

 Complete construction of Intake Booster 2 

 Complete plans, permitting and bidding of service line replacement project 

 Complete revision of Water Service Ordinance 

 Complete Personnel Handbook update 

 Complete Board adoption of bylaws 

 Complete staffing analysis for full implementation of District maintenance plan; and make associated recommendations to the Board 

 Complete District map update 

 Complete scope of work for the Regional Water Use Efficiency Program, contract with Mariposa County RCD (MCRCD), and implement the program in 
Don Pedro 

 Finalize construction of all emergency wells and receive final grant reimbursements from DWR and USDA 

 Fully implement the District communication plan 

 Implement the newly adopted Financial Reserves Policy and related policies 

 Complete a salary and benefits study 

 Conduct a field tour of facilities for the Board 

 Coordinate and facilitate a financial workshop for the Board to fully understand financial statements 



2 

SIX TO EIGHTEEN MONTHS 

 Update all job descriptions 

 Facilitate the development of Board Norms and Protocol 

 Complete the IRWMP master meter upgrades and service line replacement project 

 Fully implement the IRWMP water use efficiency program 

 Conduct an energy efficiency evaluation to reduce power consumption and cost 

 Complete an evaluation of the need for additional (emergency) water supply 

 Fully implement the District maintenance program for the water system and vehicles 

 Implement the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

 Complete a system water audit to identify leaks and lost water 

  



3 

MEDIUM PRIORITY 

Water Grab by State Follow/Review State Water Board actions related to adoption of the Substitute 
Environmental Document for the Bay Delta Water Quality Plan 

Medium priority due to delayed final comment date 
(March 2017).  The importance of the potential for loss of 
our water supply, schedule for final approval 

Leak Control Develop and implement a plan to control system leaks and keep them under 
control 

 

Personnel Policy Update Review current policy, consult with attorney, review standard policy drafts, 
coordinate with current staff, propose to Board 

Medium due to potential liability 

Maintenance Plan 
Implementation 

Research industry practices, manage and coordinate with consultants, collect 
and manage data, evaluate and document maintenance time requirements, 
understand staffing and operational constraints, research training 
requirements and employee compensation 

Medium due to necessity in system, lack of resources to 
implement is an impediment 

LOW (ER) PRIORITY 

District Map Updates Coordinate with Consultant, research information, review documents Low priority due to the need as documentation only 

Bylaw Adoption Research existing policy, evaluate alternatives, consult with legal counsel, draft 
and review language, propose to Board 

Low but important to ensure correct records and legal 
compliance  

Plan Replacement Raw Water 
pipeline 

Coordinate with engineering, find funding, evaluate pipeline routes, determine 
permitting, hire planning consultant (environmental), hire engineering (design) 
consultant 

Low priority due to infrequent leaks, cost of project and 
available management time 

Board Norms/Protocol Conduct series of Board workshops, develop and implement results, 
incorporate into Board orientation program 

Low priority due to functional board for term, lack of 
management time 

Records Management 
Update and improve the District’s record management system and document 
office procedures 

Low priority due to low staffing 

Job Descriptions Update the District organizational chart, job descriptions and job requirements Low priority due to high management workload 
Performance Evaluations 

Update the performance evaluation process for all positions Low priority due to high management workload 
Prioritize CIP Projects Prioritize Infrastructure Replacement and Upgrade Projects for system reliability, 

efficient operations and investments 
Low priority due to high project count and $, and no 
management time 

Develop a Plan for 
Implementation of CIP 

Hire and coordinate with consultant. Evaluate cashflow and rates, evaluate project 
funding options, Match cashflow to projected expenses 

Low priority due to high project cost, board direction to 
abandon rate study and no management time 

Relationship Development 
 

Increase the productivity of relationships between the District and its stakeholders 
through increased meetings, developing and distributing reports, etc 

Low priority due to high project cost and no 
management time 

 



Strategic Plan Task Status Update February 22, 2017 

Objectives Start Date Completion 
Date 

Status 

Refine the financial reporting to maximize transparency 
and accountability 

3/1/15 3/31/16 Complete 

Create a comprehensive Budgeting/Accounting Program 
and Policy 

2/1/16 4/31/16 In progress but behind – Due to the benefits issue and problems with 
personnel policy, we focused our effort on that first.  Can be prepared for 
August Agenda if priority 

Create a financial reserve policy that addresses necessary 
reserve funds and their appropriate use 

2/1/16 4/31/16 On agenda 

Develop an understanding of Management roles, 
responsibilities and performance expectations 

10/1/15 4/31/16 On agenda 

Develop a comprehensive Board/Board member 
orientation program 

2/1/16 3/28/16 Complete 

Develop up to date policies, organizational procedures 
and a supportive administrative structure 

2/1/16 12/31/16 In progress on track 

Develop Board member Norms and Board meeting 
protocol 

10/1/15 12/30/16 Not completed - We moved this meeting discussion – need to reschedule 

Have a solid communication plan and strategy 2/1/15 5/30/16 Behind schedule, written plan on August agenda 

Improve public image of the District through a variety of 
means 

2/1/16 12/31/16 Working on it! 

Create a Board Committee “Plan” 2/1/16 8/31/16 In progress - Can be on August agenda 

Update and improve the District’s record management 
system and document office procedures 

2/1/16 12/31/17 On track 

Update the District organizational chart, job 
descriptions and job requirements 

2/1/16 12/31/16 On agenda 

Update the performance evaluation process for all 
positions 

2/1/16 12/31/16 On track – First step is organizational chart on this agenda, then Revised job 
descriptions after this meeting, develop performance expectation setting 
process, set expectations and include in evaluation process 

Perform a salary and benefits survey 4/1/16 6/1/16 Completed for office and ops manager, August for operators 



Strategic Plan Task Status Update July 18, 2016 
 

 

Develop a system maintenance plan and strategy 2/1/16 8/31/16 On track - Developed vehicle plan, asset management and maintenance 
software chosen and work scope negotiated, System inventory of major 
equipment completed, reviewing related industry standards, In place by 
September 

Develop and implement a plan to control system leaks and 
keep them under control 

2/1/16 4/31/16 Completed - Developed plan for system master meter upgrades and funding 
in place, work scope  complete and grant for service lines, spreadsheet 
completed, plant master meter in process of upgrade 

Prioritize Infrastructure Replacement and Upgrade 
Projects for system reliability, efficient operations and 
investments 

5/1/16 8/31/16 On track – this is really the same as the next item (CIP) however we discussed t       
a new committee/delegated to a committee I believe?  If so, we should meet as      
model to propose 

Develop a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 3/1/16 12/31/16 On track – reviewed, reprioritized and updated capital improvement list 
with engineer, priority projects on 2017 budget, approval of CIP on august 
agenda 

Increase the productivity of relationships between the 
District and its stakeholder 

2/1/16 12/31/17 On track – continue to communicate regularly with county government and 
MID.  Becoming a resource to state DWR when they have questions about 
other system problems, they call us.   



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of February 22, 2017 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
4. Discussion and Action Items 

e. Adopt resolution approving a revised policy on Board Meeting Agenda preparation 

Recommended Motion 
I move to adopt the resolution approving a revised policy on Board Meeting Agenda preparation.  
 
Background  
Please see the attached revised policy. 



This policy supersedes and replaces all previous policies pertaining to Board Meetings of the District as of October 21, 2013 

 Approved October 21, 2013   

 

 

POLICY TITLE:  BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

POLICY NUMBER: 5020 

 
5020.1 The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare an agenda for each 

regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may request an item be placed on the 

agenda no later than 7 days prior to the meeting date. 

 

5020.2 Any member of the public may request that a matter directly related to District business be 

placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors, subject to the 

following conditions: 

           

5020.2.15020.2.1 The request must be in writing and be submitted to the General Manager, together 

with supporting documents and information, if any, no later than 11 days prior to the meeting 

date.  

5020.2.2  If approved by the General Manager and Board President for placement on the Board’s 

meeting agenda, the requesting party shall provide an Ooriginal and 10 copies of all materials 

supporting materials must be submittedtheir agenda item, no later than 11 days before the 

meeting date on which the item will be heard.;  

 

5020.2.2 The General Manager shall be the judge of whether the public request is or is not a 

“matter directly related to District business;” a request denied by the General Manager 

may be appealed to the Board. 

 

5020.2.3 No matter which is legally a proper subject for consideration by the Board in closed 

session, will be accepted under this policy; 

  

5020.3 The President of the Board of Directors may place limitations on the total time to be devoted 

 to a public request issue at any meeting, and may limit the time allowed for any one person to 

 speak on that issue. 

 

5020.3.1 This policy does not prevent the Board from taking testimony at regular and special 

meetings of the Board on matters, which are not on the agenda, which a member of 

the public may wish to bring before the Board. However, the Board shall not discuss 

or take action on such matters at that meeting, except to refer the matter for review or 

action as appropriate.  

 

5020.3.2 Any person wishing to address the Board on an agenda item will be given 

the opportunity to do so at the time that item is considered, subject to reasonable 

regulations adopted by the President of the Board. All public comment will be 

addressed to the President. 

 

 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Policy and Procedures Manual 



This policy supersedes and replaces all previous policies pertaining to Board Meetings of the District as of October 21, 2013 

 Approved October 21, 2013   

 

5020.4 At least 72 hours prior to the time of all regular meetings, an agenda, which includes but is not 

limited to all matters on which there may be discussion and/or action by the Board, shall be 

posted conspicuously for public review at the District office and at appropriate community 

posting sites. 

 

5020.4.1 The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the meeting 

in the same location. 

 



 

 
RESOLUTION 2017 -__ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

APPROVING A REVISED POLICY ON BOARD MEETING AGENDA PREPARATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein "District") is a Local 

Governmental Agency formed and authorized to provide services within its jurisdiction, pursuant to Section 

§61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, California Government Code Sections 61050 and 61051 require that the Board of 

Directors adopt policies governing the operation of the District, and require the General Manager to 

implement these policies; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District’s current policy prescribing the preparation and content of Board meeting 

agenda is outdated and needs to be updated for efficient and productive meetings that take into consideration 

the needs of the Board and the public. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the revised Meeting Minutes policy attached hereto shall be 

approved and effective immediately, and that prior policies on Meeting Minutes are hereby repealed.   

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 

Pedro Community Services District on February 22, 2017 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

 

      

 ____________________________________ 

 Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 

 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

(STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

(COUNTY OF MARIPOSA) 

 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake 

Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was 

duly passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 

Community Services District, duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls 

Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on February 22, 2017. 

 

 

 

 


	2017-02-22 Special Meeting Agenda FINAL
	Item 3a Treasurer's Report
	Item 3b, 2017-01-18 Special Meeting Minutes
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  DIRECTORS COMMENTS:
	7. ADJOURNMENT: 2:55
	Respectfully submitted by,
	S. Marchesiello
	Board Secretary


	Item 3c, Customer Responses GM Report
	Memo to Lew.pdf
	LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	President
	Vice President
	Dan Hankemeir
	Directors
	General Manager
	Office Supervisor
	Operations Supervisor
	www.ldpcsd.org
	MEMO


	Item 3c, Lake Don Pedro CSD SCADA Automation GM report
	Item 3c, Monthly  water audit summary 2017 GM report
	November 16
	December 16
	January 17

	Item 3c, PG&E Claim Denial letter
	Item 3c, Production vs Consumption 2013-2016 GM Report
	Item 3d, Outside Place of Use
	Item 4a, UC Merced Staff Report FINAL
	Item 4b, Well 5 Project Cost Changes
	Sheet1

	Item 4b, Well Budget to Actual
	Budget to Actual (Auto)

	Item 4c, Operations Staff Report FINAL
	Item 4c, System Assets
	Item 4d, General Management Objectives Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Item 4d2, General Management Objectives Exhibit A january.pdf
	Exhibit A - DRAFT mANAGEMENT oBJECTIVES
	First Six Months
	six to Eighteen Months


	Item 4d, General Management Objectives Staff Report.pdf
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA




